Loretta Day

From: ' Law Enforcement Accountability Network (LEAN) <invite@eventbrite.com>
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 10:02 AM

To: Tom Tait (Mayor)

Subject: You're invited to Garden Party Fundraiser to Benefit LEA.N. (Jun 25, 2017)

You are invited to the following event:

GARDEN PARTY FUNDRAISER TO
BENEFIT L.E.AN.

Event to be held at the following time,
date, and location:

Tasdesn. Pa i

Sunday, June 25, 2017 from 2:00 PM to
5:00 PM (PDT)
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Villa Park, CA 92861

View Map
Share this event:

Garden Party for the Law Enforcement
Accountability Network (LEAN)

RSVP today!

Colors of Love and Life: Wear a color that you love, makes you feel loved, or a color
that represents the love within yourself.

Guest Speaker- Hector Villagra, Executive Director of ACLU SoCal

Keynote Speaker- Belinda Escobosa Helzer, Civil Rights Attorney



With Special Horiored Guests:

Yesenia Rojas - Receiving the Chingona Award

SEED OC - Receiving the Caesar Cruz Award

Councilmember Jose Moreno - Receiving the Public Service Award

Light refreshments to be served.

FAQSs

What are my transportation/parking options for getting to and from the event?

Neighborhood parking is readily available. Guests can also park in the Villa Park
Elementary School parking iot.

How can | contact the organizer with any questions?

Please contact Theresa Smith at or LEAN4Change@gmail.com

Share this event on Facebook and Twitter
We hope you can make it!

Cheers,
Law Enforcement Accountability Network (LEAN)
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